REPORT OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

Finance Committee, at their meeting of __September 5. 2017 unanimously went on

record to recommend the nomination of ALEX ALLIE to serve as a member of the Manitowoc
Public Utilities Commission, for a five-year term from October 1, 2017, through September 30,

2022. (To succeed Alex Allie whose term expires on September 30, 2017.)

Dated _ September 5, 2017
FINANCE COMMITTEE
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Deborah Neuser
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_ _ ___
From: Nilaksh Kothari
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Deborah Neuser
Cc: Alex Allie
Subject: Re: MPU Commission

Hi Deborah:
Yes he is very interested in serving for five more years. Please advise if anything needs to be done.

Regards,
Nilaksh

Nitaksh Kothari P.E. | CEO and General Manager
Manitowoc Public Utilities
(920) 686-4351 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8" Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, WI 54221
(920) 686-4348 fax |www.mpu.org

On Jul 25, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Deborah Neuser <dneuser@manitowoc.org> wrote:

Does Alex Allie want to be reappointed to the MPU Commission? His term expires 9/30/17.

Deborak A Neaser /0-1-

City Clerk, WCMC

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220
(Ph) 920-686-6952; (Fax) 920-686-6959

E-Mail: dneuser@manitowoc.org
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Deborah Neuser

Subject:
Due Date:

Status:
Percent Complete:

Total Work:
Actual Work:

Owner:

MPU - Election of Officers on Council Agenda Term expires 9/30
Tuesday, August 22, 2017

Not Started
0%

0 hours
0 hours

Deborah Neuser
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Board of Ethics

Board of Public Works

Board of Review

Brownfields Advisory
Commitee

Building Board of Appeals

Cable Television Commission

Capital Allocation Working
Group

Cemetery Commission

Citizen Advisory Committee

Code Review Commities

Committee on Aging

Community Development
Authority

Complete Streets Advisory
Committee

Crime Prevention Committee
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Meetings

o Second and fourth Monday of each month

s Manitowoc Public Utiliies
1303 S 2th St
Manitowoe, W1 54220

Agendas & Minutes
Agendas and minutes are availabie on the Mantowoc Public Utilities Website
View All

Members
The Manitowoc Pubhic Utilities Commission 1s made up of seven members that serve five-vear terms:

o Dawvid Diednch, member - term expires September 30, 2016
= Daniel R. Hornung, member - term expires September 30 2019
Dawd P_Luckow, er - term expires Saptember 30, 2020

Alex C. Allie, member - term expires September 30, 2017

Marx Seidll member - term expires September 10, 2018

> Alderperson Eric Sitkiewitz, member of Finance, ex officio member - term expires Aprit 16 2018
= Mayor Justin M Nickels, ex officio member

o Nilaksh J. Kothan, General Manager, non-member

The Commission shall consist of seven commissioners. Five commissioners shall be citizens of the City who shall
be eiected by the Common Council for a five year term beginning on the first day of Cctober, Existing
commissioners shall serve the remainders of therr present terms of office. The Mavor and a member of the
Common Council, appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Common Council, shall serve on the Commissien
as ex officio members

Responsibiliies
The comnussion responsibilities are tc manage and operale the electric utility znd water utility of the City.




